CoeeRms - T KY High School Athlefic Association Mail - Fw: Tennis Intramural Program

Lawson, Gary <glawson@khsaa.org>

-~ Fw: Tennls Intramural Program
-1 message’ .

McNabb Ar!en <arlen, mcnébb@bath kyschoo]é us> o ‘ | - ' . Fri, May 22, 2015 at 2:55 PM

o To "glawson@khsaa org" <glawson@khsaa.org>, . o
-+~ Cc: "Caudill,- Teresa" <teresa. GaudiH@bath kysc‘nools us> "Prater Paul BCHS Pr|nc:|pal" T
‘<paul prater@bath kyschools us> EOP R e , ) o

er Lawson I am forwarding thé ém‘ai! from our former tehni's coach' Seth Thatcher. In the -

- spring of 2013, we tried to implerment an‘intramural program to gauge interest and work on
. skill deVeIopmenf of any aspiring tennis players: As you can see by the email,.response -
‘was, at best, lukewarm. Combined-with the fact that our board, citing low’ numbers cut the
= tennis program after the 2010 season, we demded not to’ pursue the remstatement of our
L tennis program B N T L IR P :

: 'IVIrs Caudill our DAC and athletlc I|alson is worklng on gettlng the statement from the
~ board.

Arlen R. McNabb
Bath County Athletic Director

From: Thatcher, Seth

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 8:12 AM
To: McNabb; Arlen

Subject: Re: Tennis Intramural Program

" Mr. McNabb,

‘When we tried to start an intramural program for tennis we had very little interest from
students here at Bath County. A handful of boys showed up for.the meeting and no girls at
all showed up. Because of this, we decided that it would not be perttnent to start a program
at that tlme This was in the Sprmg of 2013
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